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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 6:08 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
I support your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon. It’s criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality 
Management District to make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our region’s smoggy skies and 
protect our health. We’re disappointed that the agency is proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer 
emissions. If the proposal is kept strong, this would eliminate 10 tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an 
astounding 4,000 early deaths in Southern California. By contrast, the new proposal offers too many concessions to the 
gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and reflect the need for clean air.  
 
Despite what the gas industry claims, the prior proposal was already flexible and reasonable, providing excepƟons for 
homes in higher alƟtudes, for schools with larger boilers, and for mulƟfamily homes. Plus, electric space and water 
heaters aren’t niche appliances — they’ve become the new standard simply because they’re good products. Heat pumps 
are 3 to 5 Ɵmes more efficient than gas furnaces and they make spaces more comfortable. These advantages are already 
winning people over: in 2024, heat pumps outsold gas furnaces for the third year in a row.  
 
 We need local leadership now more than ever to clean our air and cut polluƟon. Strong rules that reflect the ambiƟon 
necessary to reduce harmful polluƟon are vital to help Southern California move toward a healthier future. We 
encourage you to stand for strong appliance standards. 
 
Sincerely, 
Erin Suyehara 
Torrance, CA 



15

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 1:09 PM
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
Tom Kunhardt 
Oakland, CA 



16

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 12:27 PM
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
Sarah Suhich 
Porter Ranch, CA 



30

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:34 AM
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
Lauren Lynley 
Los Angeles, CA 



36

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 11:34 PM
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
KrisƟne Nguyen 
Buena Park, CA 



38

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 9:58 PM
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
Isabelle Du Soleil 
Los Angeles, CA 



44

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 8:01 PM
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
Tammy Fait 
Hesperia, CA 



50

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 5:29 PM
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
Mary Nelson 
Mission Viejo, CA 



66

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 12:33 PM
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
Monica MiƩ 



86

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 4:53 AM
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
Samuel Park 
Fullerton, CA 



87

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2025 1:01 AM
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
Barbara Wilson 
Altadena, CA 



88

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Saturday, May 31, 2025 5:38 PM
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
gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and reflect the need for clean air. As 
someone suffering from COPD this is very important to me. 
 
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
Sara Hayes 
Long Beach, CA 



90

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Saturday, May 31, 2025 10:38 AM
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
Brian Gillespie 
Inglewood, CA 



92

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Saturday, May 31, 2025 8:16 AM
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
Kailey DeMeo 
Los Angeles, CA 



93

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:22 PM
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
Rachael JeƩ 
Torrance, CA 



94

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 9:49 PM
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
Peter Hunt 
Beverly Hills, CA 



96

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 7:31 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
I support your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon, and I’m wriƟng to stress that it’s criƟcal for the 
South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) to make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean 
up our region’s smoggy skies and protect our health. 
 
I understand the agency is proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer emissions. However, keeping the 
proposal strong would eliminate 10 tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an astounding 4,000 early deaths 
in Southern California.  
 
Despite what the gas industry claims, the prior proposal was already flexible and reasonable, providing excepƟons for 
homes in higher alƟtudes, for schools with larger boilers, and for mulƟfamily homes. Heat pumps are 3 to 5 Ɵmes more 
efficient than gas furnaces and they make spaces more comfortable, and people are noƟcing! In 2024, heat pumps 
outsold gas furnaces for the third year in a row.  
 
We need local leadership now more than ever to clean our air and cut polluƟon. Strong rules to reduce harmful polluƟon 
are vital to help us move toward a healthier future. I encourage you to stand for strong appliance standards. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Cher Gilmore 
Newhall, CA 



97

James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 7:03 PM
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
Michelle Kalbac 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 5:28 PM
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
Kathy Dorr 
La Verne, CA 




